Item 6.3

At Council
12 May 2025

Relevant Information for Council

FILE: X101909 DATE: 8 May 2025
TO: Lord Mayor and Councillors
FROM: Jean-Michel Carriere, Executive Director Finance and Procurement

THROUGH: Monica Barone PSM, Chief Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Information Relevant To Item 6.3 — 2024/25 Quarter 3 Review — Delivery
Program 2022-2026

For Noting

This memo is for the information of the Lord Mayor and Councillors.

Purpose

To provide additional information on what the City uses Atlassian Cloud Services (migration)
for (included in quarterly contract reporting).

Background

At the meeting of the Corporate, Finance, Properties and Tenders Committee on 5 May
2025, further information was sought on what the City uses Atlassian Cloud Services
(migration) for.

Global Integration Technology Pty Ltd contact

The scope of this contract with Global Integration Technology Pty Ltd encompasses the
provisioning of cloud infrastructure, comprehensive testing services, and the migration of the
City’s Jira (used for software testing and defect tracking) and Confluence (used for
knowledge storage) instances to the Atlassian Cloud. The City leverages Jira and
Confluence primarily for custom software development, defect tracking, and test
management activities. The contract commenced on 26 February 2025 for an initial term of
one year, with an optional one-year extension, concluding on 26 February 2027. The total
contract value is $62,700.
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